

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager

FROM: Roger Clark, Planner 

DATE: May 14, 2014

SUBJECT: Special Event Request – Father's Day 5K
(June 14th, 2014)

Event Overview

The Father's Day 5K is proposed for June 14th, 2014 to benefit the Fireman's Benevolent Fund and is being coordinated by the City of Venice Fire Department. The proposed run will start at Maxine Barrett Park and go south to the southernmost point of Harbor Drive and return to the park. This run is identical to two other annual running events that are low impact in nature and do not involve any street closure.

City staff has reviewed the event and determined no city services are required. County permitting is in process for the use of Maxine Barrett Park and must be completed prior to the event. All requirements will be confirmed prior to issuance of the special event permit. Applicant signed Special Event Agreement is attached.

Requested Action

The applicant respectfully requests City Council approval of this special event.